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Kimberley Pena
From: Rosanne Gervasi FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Thursday, May 03, 2007 2:03 PM . [_] Administrative [} Parties [J Consumer
To: Kimberley Pena DOCUMENT NO. nQp027-07
Cc: Kathy Lewis; Leroy Rasberry; Diane Lee DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: docket file 060638-EU
Kim, please also add the following names to the interested person list for this docket:

Mr. Chris Belcher
1817 Highland Drive
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034

John Mandrick, PE
1180 S. 5th Street
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034

(904) 277-7380 Ext 224
(City of Fernandina Beach Utilities Director)

/\
Mr. Dallas L. Smith &
3025 Carter Mill Road \ 0‘9\ VJ"R
Marianna, FL 32446 N
Thanks!

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 5:01 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Kathy Lewis; Leroy Rashberry; Rosanne Gervasi; Diane Lee
Subject: FW: docket file 060638-EU

Please add Mr. Wright to the mailing list, per this email from Kathy Lewis. Thank you.

From: Kathy Lewis

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 11:18 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Leroy Rasberry; Rosanne Gervasi; Daniel Lee
Subject: docket file 060638-EU

Please place Mr. Wright's name and address in Docket File 060638-EU. He indicated at last night's customer meeting on
Florida Public Utilities Company that he would like to receive a copy of Staff's Recommendation and the Commission's
PAA Order when it is issued. Thank you - Kathy Lewis

Mr. Rodney Wright
2745 Seminole Drive
Marianna, FL 32446

5/3/2007



- VN

Kathryn Dyal Lewis

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
{850)413-6594 voice

(850)413-6595 fax
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********#**************************#**#***********************#******

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-
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communications to or from state officials regarding State business are
mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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Kimberley Pena

From:  Ann Cole FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Wednesday, May 02, 2007 5:01 PM ' [7] Administrative B’faﬂies 1 Consumer
To: Kimberley Pena DOCUMENT NO. pg02.7-07
Cc: Kathy Lewis; Leroy Rasberry; Rosanne Gervasi: Diane Lee DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: FW: docket file 060638-EU

Please add Mr. Wright to the mailing list, per this email from Kathy Lewis. Thank you.

From: Kathy Lewis

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 11:18 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Leroy Rasberry; Rosanne Gervasi; Daniei Lee
Subject: docket file 060638-EU

Please place Mr. Wright's name and address in Docket File 060638-EU. He indicated at last night's customer meeting on
Florida Public Utilities Company that he would like to receive a copy of Staff's Recommendation and the Commission’s
PAA Order when it is issued. Thank you - Kathy Lewis

Mr. Rodney Wright
2745 Seminole Drive
Marianna, FL 32446

Kathryn Dyal Lewis

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
(850)413-6594 voice

{850)413-6595 fax

klewis{@psc,state. fl.us

**#***************************************#**************************

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding State business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure,
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From: BECK.CHARLES [BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2007 8:37 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: FW: Substitution of Counsel

[ would like to request that you substitute Charles J. Beck, Interim Public Counsel, for Harold McLean in any
docket where Harold’s name appears. Harold retired from the state on March 8.

Thanks. Please call me at 487-8240 if you have any questions.

Charlie Beck

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 11:23 AM

To: BECK.CHARLES

Subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel

Mr. Beck, below is the list of active dockets in which OPC is a Party of Record or Interested person. I have included the
1ames in the attention line for your convenience. If you would like to make changes to the attention line, please forward
sour request(s) to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us or you may fax it to 413-7118. Please let me know if I can be of any further

1elp.

110492 Stephen C. Burgess

110503 Stephen Burgess/Charles Beck
141272 ~Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen
141441 vHarold McLean/Rick Mann

150374 vH. McLean/C. Beck/P. Christensen
150958 vHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen
160038 +McLean/Beck/McGlothlin/Christensen
60122 v Harold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly
60162 +Harold McLean

60198 <Harold McLean

60253 vHarold McLean/Stephen Reilly
60256 vHarold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly

60257 vHarold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly Y\
60258 vHarold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly /’““@/\ o D
60260  +Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly W
60261 <Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly \\,

50262 <Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly
50285 #Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly
50300 “Harold McLean/Charles J. Beck
50368 Stephen C. Reilly

50598 <Harold McLean

50606 vHarold McLean

0638 vHarold McLean

0644 “Harold McLean/Charles J. Beck
0650 ¥Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen
0658 P. Christensen/C. Beck/J. McGlothlin

0677 v Harold McLean
0700 “Harold McLean
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060774
060811
070001
070002
070003
070007
070052
070098
070183

Kim Pefia

*Harold McLean g
+Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen

C.Beck/P. Christensen/J McGlothlin

C.Beck/P. Christensen/J. McGlothlin
vHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen

C.Beck/P. Christensen/J.McGlothlin
/H.McLean/P. Christensen/J. McGlothlin

Charles Beck

Stephen C. Reilly

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk

Officeof the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
I'allahassee, FL 32399-0850

'850) 413-6770
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‘rom: BECK.CHARLES [mailto:BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us]

sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 10:25 AM
"0: Kimberley Pena
swubject: Substitution of Counsel

{im, would you please send me a list of all pending dockets in which the Office of Public Counsel has

Jtervened?

‘hanks.

‘harlie Beck

harles J. Beck

terim Public Counsel

ffice of Public Counsel
1 West Madison Street, #812
illahassee, FL 32399-1400

ol 850-487-8240
1X: 850-488-4491
mail: beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us
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Removal of name from mailing list

. . Page 1 of
Kimberley Pena

From: Michael Gross [mgross@earthjustice.org]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 14, 2007 1:18 PM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Removal of name from mailing list

Please remove my name, Michael A. Gross, from the attention line on the mailing list for the FCTA, but please continue to mail to

the FCTA without my name. I've changed employers and already requested the addition of my name and new employer on
selected mailing lists.

Thank you.

Michael

Michael Gross

Project Attorney

Earthjustice

111 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

T: 850-681-0031

F: 850-681-0020
www.earthjustice.org

Because the earth needs a good lawyer

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this email
message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments.
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Florida Cable Telecommunications Association

Steve Wilkerson, President

VIA FACSIMILE

October 4, 2006

PARTIEg

Ms. Blanca S. Bayv, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Taliahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: FPSC Docket No. 060638
Dear Ms. Bayo:
1 am writing 10 request that the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. ("FCTA") be

placed on the mailing list of persons interested in monitoring the above-referenced docket. Please
send all mailings to the following:

bd 4

P~
[as}

AT
LM

Michael A. Gross

Vice President, Regulatory Atfairs & Regulatory Counsel
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc.

246 E. 6™ Avenue, Suite 100

Tallahussee, FL 32303

850/681-1990 Tel.

850/681-9676 Fax

E-Mail Address: mgross@tcta.com.

NUMpESR- O

9027 0cT-2
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

QOCUMIN!

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Michael A. Gross
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs

& Regulatory Counsel

L8 Y 6-1307
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